From: HBN. TREES HERTFORDSHIRE

To: Jan Ashley-Fenn

Subject: Re: Tree Works application 30 Church Street, Guilden Morden SG8 0JD 23/1537/TTCA
Date: 27 December 2023 17:33:37

Hi Jan

Apologies for the confusion, I put 3ft as I wanted just under a metre reduction. Please can
we correct it with “ T2 Apple Trees, Crown Reduction up to 1 metre. To suitable growth
points.”

Kind regards

Ewan

On Wednesday, December 27, 2023, Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-
Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org> wrote:

Good afternoon

Thank you for proving the amendment information. Please note that all reductions
should be stated in metres, on checking your proposal T2 Apple crown reduce 3ft please
advise by replying to this email address the reduction required in metres.

Regards,

Jan Ashley-Fenn | Technical Support

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

t: 03450 455 215 | e: planning.trees@scambs.gov.uk

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/plannin
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/plannin

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.

Find answers to trees and hedgerow questions on the councils website and use the
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mapping system to search for TPO’s and conservation areas.
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